
Area 3 Office                                                 memo 
 
 
April 6, 2023 
 
TO:  Kevin K. Hendrick, Superintendent 
       
FROM: Dywayne B. Hinds, Area 3 Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: 2023-2024 Open House 
                                                                                                                         
 
In cooperation with level Executive Directors, the following dates have been suggested 
for the 2023-2024 Open House: 
 
 
All Elementary Schools Wednesday, August 23 
 Wednesday, August 30 
 Thursday, September 28 
Middle Schools Thursday, August 24 
 Thursday, September 21 
Fundamental Middle and Innovation Schools Thursday, September 14 
All High Schools Tuesday, August 22 
 Tuesday, August 29 
ESE Centers Thursday, August 31 
Ready, Set…Kindergarten Tuesday, February 6 
 Wednesday, February 7 
 Thursday, February 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
These dates avoid the following potential conflicts: 

• Special Observance Days 
• 5 p.m. School Board Meetings 
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